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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 22, 1986

MEMORANDUM FOR CECI COLE-MCINTURFF
FROM K. KAE RAIRDIN *LJ\’///

SUBJECT: Invitees for Chief Justice Swearing-In ceremony

Please ask Mitch to consider the following for the Chief Justice
Rehnquist's Swearing-In Ceremony:

State Senator Alan Cropsey (R-MI)
State Representative Hal Stratton (R-NM)

Cropsey was just defeated for judgeship in Michigan and is
Chairman of ALEC's Criminal Justice Committee.

Stratton is ALEC Chairman of the Civil Justice Committee.

The person that heads NCSL's Law and Justice Committee is a
liberal Democrat from Pennsylvania who has fought us every step
of the way of Federal preemption on product liability.

cc: Gwen King

Addresses:

The Honorable Hal Stratton

Member of the House of Representatives
of the State of New Mexico

P.O. Box 25684

Albugquerque, NM 88005

505-243-3549 (B)

505-898-7826 (H)

The Honorable Alan Cropsey
Senator of the State of Michigan
Michigan State Senate

P.O. Box 30036

Lansing, MI 48909

517-373-2420 (C)
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